NEVADA PAINT HORSE CLUB MEETING JUNE 7, 2009

President Todd Goodwin called the meeting to order at 9:06 A.M.

The minutes of the last meeting, which was held Feb. 15th, were read and approved. (Shirley moved, 2nd by Carol)

Shirley gave the treasures report. There is \$11,342.79 in Wells Fargo. Motion was made & 2^{nd} to approve the report as given. (Carol moved, 2^{nd} by Mel)

Old business:

There was a short discussion on the ENPHC show. Sharon was still concerned how the show, which is approved by NPHC for points, was going to be fair to all. This is because not all classes are offered in the ENPHC show. Her suggestion was to count the show for individual class awards but not for the high point awards. It was asked if this would be a problem for the point keeper and Roy said it was not. A motion was made and 2nd to only count the points towards each class award and not for high points. Motion carried. (Buck moved, Christine 2nd)

New Business:

The club is in need of a new coffee pot. Vic Tabor offered to buy a new one.

The bridge that we use in the trail classes has aged to the point that it is not safe. Motion was made and 2^{nd} that the club buy the material and Gary will build and paint it. Motion carried. (Moved by Mel, 2^{nd} by Janice)

Ken Winder, our APHA National Director, reported on some things that happened at Workshop. A complete copy of rule change proposals was given to Sharon and will be posted on our web site. Let him know how you feel about these changes.

<u>Next Meeting</u>: July 25th during lunch break at the show. Motion to adjourn.2nd.motion carried. (Kristi moved, Carol 2nd)

MEMBERS PRESENT AT JUNE 7TH MEETING: GARY/SHARON AVERY, ROY/CAROL BOCK, CHRISTINE BOEHLE, MARCIA/TED BRASIER, BUCK/CAROL BROWN, JANICE CASEY, HARRY CUMBRA, BEV DALRYMPLE, CHRISTINE EVANS, CAROL/VIRGIL FERGEN, SHERRY GIBB, SHARON GODDARD, TODD/BECKY GOODWIN, CAROLYN GREEN, SANDRA GRIGGS, RICHARD/SUZI JARBO, SUE LOVE, DAVE/MEL RAGSDALE, SHIRLEY/DAVE/KRISTI/KERRI RUBY, TRACY SMITH, ERIC STRUBLE, VIC/BECKY TABOR, ANITA FERNANDEZ, BOB GULLIAN, HEATH WAKEFIELD, JENNY WARNER, KEN WINDER, MACKENZIE ROTHMAYER, TONI DALLUGE, and SANDRA MCMANUS

NPHC HAS RECEIVED OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION THAT T. J. GREEN HAS BEEN AWARDED THE SCHOLARSHIP THAT HAD BEEN GOING TO KASSI VERTURACCI. KASSI IS NO LONGER ELIGIBLE. WAY TO GO T. J. AS SHOW MANAGER, IT HAS BEEN GREAT TO WORK WITH HIM. EVERYTHING HE DOES, HE GIVES IT HIS ALL. CONGRATULATIONS T. J.

<u>A HEADS UP</u>: IF YOU ARE COMING FOR THE JULY SHOW, OR ANY 2009 SHOW, IF YOU COME IN ON THURSDAY, THERE IS AN ADDITIONAL \$10 PER HORSE STALL FEE. IF YOU ARE STAYING SUNDAY NIGHT AFTER THE ENPHC SHOW, THERE IS A \$10 PER HORSE STALL FEE. NPHC ONLY GETS FRIDAY AND SATURDAY NIGHTS FOR THE \$55 STALL CHARGE.

IF YOU WOULD LIKE A COPY OF THE APHA PROPOSED RULE CHANGES, CALL SHARON @ 775-867-3154

SUBJECT: HOW TO TAKE A PHOTO OF YOUR FOAL

- 1. REMOVE FILM FROM BOX AND LOAD CAMERA
- 2. REMOVE FILM BOX FROM FOAL'S MOUTH AND THROW IN CORNER
- 3. REMOVE FOAL FROM CORNER AND BRUSH DIRT FROM MUZZLE
- 4. CHOOSE A SUITABLE BACKGROUND FOR PHOTO
- 5. MOUNT CAMERA ON TRIPOD AND FOCUS
- 6. COAX FOAL INTO PRE-FOCUSED SPOT AND RETURN TO CAMERA
- 7. FIND FOAL AGAIN
- 8. FORGET ABOUT PRE-FOCUSED SPOT AND RETURN TO CAMERA
- 9. CHASE AROUND AFTER FOAL, TRYING TO LOOK NONCHALANT
- 10. FOCUS WITH ONE HAND & FEND OFF FOAL WITH THE OTHER HAND
- 11. GET TISSUE AND CLEAN NOSE PRINT FROM CAMERA LENS
- 12. FIND FOAL AGAIN
- 13. UNFOLD TRIPOD FROM SCRAMBLED MESS IN DIRT
- 14. FIND FOAL AGAIN
- 15. PUT CAT BACK IN TACKROOM & PUT PEROXIDE ON SCRATCH ON FOALS NOSE
- 16. FIND FOAL.... AGAIN!!
- 17. TRY TO GET FOAL'S ATTENTION BY SQUEAKING A TOY OVER HEAD
- 18. REPLACE YOUR GLASSES AND CHECK CAMERA FOR DAMAGES
- 19. FIX A DRINK
- 20. SIT BACK, RELAX, DRINK & RESOLVE TO TEACH FOAL "WHOA" AND "STAND" FIRST THING IN THE MORNING.

Youth Incentive Members: Please remember to bring a case of water and a case of soda to the next show.

<u>Thank you</u> to everyone who continues to support our Nevada Junior Paint Horse Club members and their activities. The NJPHC continues their efforts to fund another scholarship through APHA.